From: Cirg on behalfof Scott Fluher (sluhver)
To: Blumenthal, Uri - 0553 - MITLL; crg@ir.
Subject: Re: [Cirg] NIST Report on 15t Round of PQ Algorithms
Date: “Thursday, January 31, 2019 7:26:41 PM

Ibelieve that's because NIST didn't ask for an AKE; only KEMs, public key encryption and signature algorithms.

I believe that NISTS reasoning was "lets nail down the most basic and most commonly used primitives first; then we can worry about the fancier ones (such as AKE, IBE, (partially) homeomorphic encryption, ete)”

Now, I suppose aKEM with a side inp tas an AKE: however, no one did...

riginal Message-
> From: Cfrg <clrg-bounces @irtforg> On Behalf Of Blumenthal, Uri - 0553 -
>MITLL

> Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 4:24 PM

> To: cfig@irtf.org

> Subject: Re: [Cfrg] NIST Report on It Round of PQ Algorithms

> 1 personally am surprised that there are no AKE schemes - only KEM (and
> while you can construct an AKE from a KEM, its usually non-trivial and
> expensive)

>

> Any idea why AKE weren't submited...”

>0n 1/31/19, 13:47, "Cfig on behalf of Joachim Strombergson" <cfrg-
on behalf of ) wrote:

> Alohal

> On2019:01-31 16:51, Russ Housley wrote:

> > NIST just posted NISTIR 8240, the Status Report on the First Round of
> > the NIST Post-Quantum Cryptography Standardization Process. Itis

> >available at hups:/doi org/10. 6O28/NIST IR 8240,

And here is the list of candidates moving to the second round:

htps:tfesre nist cess2nd-round
candidates

>From the page:

The 17 Second-Round Candidate public-key encryption and
key-establishment algoriths are:
BIKE

Classic McEliece
CRYSTALS-KYBER

FrodoKEM

HQC

LA

LEDAerypt (merger of LEDAkem/LEDApke)
NewHope

NTRU (merger of NTRUEncrypyNTRU-HRSS-KEM)
NTRU Prime

NTS-KEM

ROLLO (merger of LAKE/LOCKER/Ouroboros-R)
Rounds (merger of Hila5/Round2)

RQC

VYV VYV VYV VYV VY YV VYV Y Y VY Y Y Y Y

> The 9 Second Round Candidates for digital signatures are:
> CRYSTALS-DILITHIUM

> FALCON

> GeMss

> LUoV

> MQDss

> Pienic

> qUESLA

> Rainbow

> SPHINCSH+

> -

> Med vinlig hilsning, Yours

> Joachim Strombergson - Alltd i harmonisk svingning.

> Cirg mailing list
> Chg@inforg
> htps:/ina01.safelinks protection.outlook.com/?
3 01%7C 197C0%7C63684: Qp6KBu4Lol

Cfig mailing list
Cfig@irtforg
hitps://na01 safelinks protection.outlook. com/?

01%7C 197C0%C63684: s Qp6KBudLo
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